
Re: Re: VC - 2/14/2022 Robert, Monica TOURED?
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 14/02/2022 07:41

Hello, 


These guests were no show.

    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 10:48:21 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: Re: VC - 2/14/2022 Robert, Monica TOURED?
 
Ellie,


Please find out for me, it this client toured?


Thanks

Michele


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Re: VC - 2/14/2022  Robert, Monica    TOUR ONLY

Date: 10/02/2022 08:26

 From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda 

Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

  Hello,


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/


  Tour booked.


  Tour ID: 214014


  Tour date : 02/14/2022 @ 8:30 am


  Vista Cay Resort.


      Thank you.


Ellie Berrada


Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com


www.Magicworldclub.com [2]


11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821


-------------------------


 From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 10:04:11 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: VC - 2/14/2022 Robert, Monica TOUR ONLY


Good morning,


Please book this tour with Vista Cay.


Thanks

Michele


Links:

------

[1] tel:+14079105330

[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/


http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

